From: Mike East <Mike@Smartlevel us>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12-44 PM

To: Don Qualls <dgualls®pentarinc.com™; Bill Dusinberre <pilld @ pentarinc.com™
Loz Mickey Stokes <mstokesiE pentarin.. coms; Tina Martinson <tmartinsonEpentarin. com=
Subject: RE: How many levels have you chedked for oily displays

No Don, Fm not ok with that. You are doing what you have done the past two years. Denying everything that Pentar is doing wrong. Pretending
it's not happening. You are not being honest. 've sent you photos and videos of these problems the past several weelks and months and you are
trying to deny everything and failing to take responsibility for Pentar's failures.

Do you honestly think you can double check and fix 10 levels and send them to me and that's going to fix things? That 'm going to forget every
izsue I've encountered in the field these past months?

You have completely lost touch with reality.

Mlike

From: Don Qualls <dguallsiEpentarinc com>

Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 12-22 PM

To: Mike East <Milke@5martlevel us>; Bill Dusinberre <billdi® pentarinc. com>
Subject: RE: How many levels have you chedked for oily displays

Mk,
‘Why don't | send you 10 units with the old hose cdamp so we can both test some units?
Are you good with that?

Don

From: Mike East <Miks@Smartlevel us>
Sent: Thursday, March 16, 2023 11:-32 AM

To: Don Qualls <ggualls@pentaring.com™; Bill Dusinberre <hilld @pentarinc. com:>
Subject: How many lewels have you checked for oily displays

Cion howe many levels have you checked for oily displays.
'we shot you s=veral photos of this over the past few weeks. Including the most recent U-Levels in Georgetown CA.

“.3

Mk
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